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Num. Request for clarification Response 

1 The forms in the RFQ refer to notarization to 
suggest foreign companies. In the case of locally 
owned organizations may the same be replaced 
with Commissioning or is there a different set of 
forms to be used? 

Clause 4.1.2.5 specifies that the forms are 
to be notarized where they are executed 
outside Kenya. Any form executed within 
Kenya may be commissioned by a 
Commissioner for Oaths. 

2 In reference to PPP Project, having not had any 
successful project taken off in Kenya. Can the 
technical expertise be matched with other 
projects of equal value? 

Please note that the PPP experience 
requirement) was amended by the 
Addendum to the RFQ dated 12th 
February, 2017. 

3 Does the aggregate experience in No 2 (a) (i) and 
2 (b) (i) only refer to that of the contractor or of 
the entire construction project team including 
professionals? 

The aggregate experience referred to in 
no. 2 (a) (i) and No. 2 (b) (i) of Appendix 1: 
Minimum Qualification Requirements 
refers to the aggregate experience of the 
Prospective Bidder (if a single entity) or 
the Consortium Member (for a Prospective 
Bidder who is a Consortium) who is 
proposed to meet the PPP Experience and 
the Construction Experience. 

4 Clarify the 2 (a) (iii). Is the evidence of payment 
from the contractor or from the financier in the 
case of consortium? 

The evidence of payment referred to in 
No. 2 (a) (iii) of Appendix 1: Minimum 
Qualification Requirements refers to 
payments made by third users using the 
services/facilities provided by the Eligible 
PPP Project to be considered. 

5 Is there missing information on No. 3 (c)?  Note that item 3 (c) was left blank in the 
original RfQ document. There is no missing 
information. This was clarified in the 
Addendum to the RFQ dated 12th 
February, 2017. 

6 I would like to have a clarification on the 
consortium-I do not see anywhere who 
forms the consortium. Can i please have a 
breakdown of the consortium members? ( 
eg, Architect, QS, Engineer, Landscape etc) 
 

The Prospective Bidders are encouraged to 
determine the Consortium Members who 
will meet the minimum qualification 
requirements and who will provide the 
necessary technical experience. The RFQ 
does not intend to dictate who should 
form part of such Consortium.  

 


